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STREET ADDRESS: 206 Fifth Street, NE HISTORIC NAME | J. E. Early Building
MAP & PARCEL: 53-93 DATE / PERIOD: 1903
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK. 1-112 STYLE . Victorian
PRESENT ZONING. B-3 HEIGHT (to cornice)OR STORIES. 2 storeys :
ORIGINAL OWNER: Dr. J. E. Early DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA . 57.73' x 74.18 (4293 sq. ft.)
ORIGINAL USE: Law Offices CONDITION . Good
PRESENT USE: Offices SURVEYOR Bibb
PRESENT OWNER: Alwood Partnership DATE OF SURVEY . Fall 1979

ADDRESS . 404 Eighth St., NE SOURCES: City Records

Charlottesville, VA Edward L. Eichman, Jr.

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This office building is two storeys tall and five bays wide, a wider center bay being flanked by two narrower
ones on each side. Construction is of pressed brick laid in rusticatedstretcher bond on the facade and painted mediu
gray with cream trim. The double entrance doors which opened into a small vestibule have been removed, leaving it
as an open entry recess. A fanlight within a rectangular transom remains. The entrance is framed by a shouldered
architrave supporting an entablature with cushion frieze and a triangular pediment with cartouche. The original win-
dows at the first level were replaced, probably in the late 1920's, with two large display windows. The present
fenestration is the result of the 1946 remodeling: A tripartite multi-light, fixed-sash window. Above this there
| is a storefront cornice. Windows at the second level are double-sash, 1l-over-1 light, with concrete sills and jack
arches. A wooden parapet entablature with dentil moulding and shaped modillions crowns the facade. Behind it a
shed roof covered with tar-§-gravel slopes to the rear, broken by a third storey loft. Brick is laid in 5-course
American bond on the rear elevation. It is six bays wide with narrow segmental-arched windows and doors functionally
arranged. Windows are double-sash, 2-over-2 light, and are somewhat shorter at the second level. A shed-roofed
two-storey gallery with simple balustrade covers the rear elevation, and there is a terraced brick courtyard.




HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

A small one-storey brick building housing law offices had occupied this site for many years when Dr. J. E. Early
purchased it in 1896 and 1898 (City DV 7-387, 9-13). Tax records show that he replaced it with the present building
in 1903. Early sold the building in 1927 (DB 55-494), and it was probably soon afterwards that the first level was
remodeled for use as a coffee shop with a storefront facade. The building changed hands several times before Irlene
M. Wood bought it in 1946 (DB 123-145). She was the owner of the Monticello Grill which occupied the building from
the mid-1930's until the early 1960's. It was remodeled c. 1945-46 under the direction of Milton Grigg. The building
again experienced several changes in use and ownership before the present owners purchased it in 1977 (DB 389-469).
The architectural firm of Grigg Wood Browne Eichman & Dalgliesh, which now has its offices in the building, has
extensively renovated it, added a third storey loft and two-storey rear gallery and courtyard, and painted the exter-
ior. Additional References: City DB 58-92, 94-404, 115-50, 123-144, 263-421, 340-360, 370-109.
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SURVEY FORM

Historic name Common name @R/G &, WOOD, BROWR!, £ICHMAA,

County/Town/City AL BEMARLE /CNARLOTMESVILLE DALG L 1&SH | ARCHITECTS
Street address or route number 2de As- STH ST
USGS Quad Date or period
Original owner Architect/builder/craftsmen
Original use
Present owner Source of name
Present owner address Source of date

Stories
Present use ARCN/ITECTURAL OFF/ICE Foundation and wall const’n
Acreage

Roof type

State condition of structure and environs oo o

State potential threats to structure
Note any archaeological interest

Should be investigated for possible register potential? yes.. - Ho____

Architectural description (Note significant features of plan, structural system and interior and exterior decoration,
taking care to point out aspects not visible or clear from photographs. Explain nature and period of all alterations
and additions. List any outbuildings and their approximate ages, cemeteries, etc.)
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Interior inspected?

Historical significance (Chain of title; individuals, families, events, etc., associated with the property.)

Form No. VHLC-01-004



o  Page
™ B9/

a

ovated Office Retain

an Air of the Past
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.~ -ByNELLLEE
of The Progress Staff

You can't smell the oysters
= and the beer-steamed shrimp at
206 5th St. N.E. anymore. The
odors have long since eva-
nesced. But there is a prevalent
air of the past in the structure
now occupied by Grigg, Wood,
Browne, Eichman and Dalg-
liesh architectural firm. The
brick building was constructed
in 1890 and for many years
served as a law office. In World
War I, the local draft board was
located there. However, most
long-time Charlottesville resi-
dents remember the building as
the Monticello Grill, owned and
operated by Arlene Wood.
Milton Grigg's firm did all of
the renovation for the restau-
rant in 1945. The restaurant was
divided into two sections on the
first floor. One side contained
booths and tables, in the other
was a serpentine shaped bar
and more tables. Upstairs were
two spacious apartments. . o .
In the 60s and 70s the bu11d1ng : ' A Progress Photo by Jim Carpenter
had more owners, and was at EXTERIOR OF GREG, WOOD, BROWNE EICHMAN AND DALGLIESH

one time a boutique, a museum . Old Monticello Grill Retains An Aura of Days Gone By

and a shoe store. .

If anyone is suited to convert-
ing a rather archaic building
into a modern office, it's a firm
of architects. The firm fre-

; Progress Photo by Jim Carpenter  quently restores historic
URES AIR OF SPACIQOUSNESS : homes, so work on their own
Wall Hangings And a Fireplace - : office was nothing new. Work
: was begun on the building (and
~the two adjoining ones) in 1976.

The architects moved in July of

1978,
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tone, and the pilasters and Wood
£ “trim in a cream shade. The two "
glarge front bay windows had
been prevxously constructed by
Grigg during his earlier work
on the building. A large 18th
century lantern hangs over the
doorway. The building has a
vestibule with an ornate fan
window overhead, but the outer
doors have been removed. One
of the architects (there are 15
in the firm) salvaged one of the
doors as it was being hauled off.
It is now the door to his own up—
stairs office.

What was once the restaurant
side of the building is now the
reception area. Visiters sit on

“an antique deacon’s bench
beside a fireplace amidst large
fig trees. Over the fireplace is
an old plaster cast representing
the firm's work. Figures are
shown ‘drawing, sculpting and
constructing. '

The original downstairs hard-
wood floors were so scuffed up
by the thousands of customers
through the years, that a com-
pletely new ‘“old” floor was
laid. The hard pine floor is
made from beams from a barn
well over 100 years old. A slate
section was installed at the en-
trance, a major traffic area.

During its restaurant days,
the reception area was one
large open room. The archi-
tects put in a back partition to
make room for an office, and
sectioned off a portion of the
large room for the office secre-
tarial workers.

What was the bar part of the
restaurant is now an elegant
conference room, complele
with art works of UVa on the
wall. Although the bar was re-
moved, the serpentine-shaped
overbar remains. The pine
walls of both rooms are the
original pine panels.

Two back offices occupy what
was once the restaurant’s kit-
chen area. All of the offices in
the building reflect the individ-
uality of the occupants. One

|

imgress Pho{o by Jim Carpenter

FORMER LOCATION OF GRILL’S BAR IS NOW CONFERENCE ROOM
Serpentine Overbar Remains, Along With Prints of University of Virginia

downstairs oftice contains a
lime green ceiling, an accent
wall with concentric circles,
exposed beams overhead and
modern furniture. The neigh-
boring oftice contains fluted pi-
lasters salvaged from the old
service station next (o the
building, an imposing leather
top desk and an antique trunk

Au§ 26, 1a70

* and drafting table. -

The two apartments upstairs
were converted into smaller ol-
fices. Drafting tables and
shelves take up most of the
office space. but antiques.are

" prevalent.

One major addition to the
building was what is reterred to
as the ‘penthouse suite. * ..oy

floor drafting area was con-
structed. and on a clear day one
can view Monticello. Y

In addition to restoring his-
torical buildings, Grigg. Wood.
Browne. Eichman and Dalg-
liesh design custom residences.
churches and commercial
structures.

Daily Progess
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e ARCHITECT'S OFFICE FEATURES AIR OF SPACIOUSNESS
Renovated Working Space Has Wall Hangings And a Fireplace

-By NELL LEE
of The Progress Staff

You can't smell the oysters
# and the beer-steamed shrimp at
206 5th St. N.E. anymore. The
odors have long since eva-
nesced. But there is a prevalent
air of the past in the structure
now occupied by Grigg, Wood,
Browne, Eichman and Dalg-
liesh architectural firm. The
brick building was constructed
in 189¢ and for many years
served as a law office. In World
War [, the local draft board was
located there. However, most
long-time Charlotiesville resi-
dents remember the building as
the Monticelio Grili, owned and
operated by Arlene Wood.
Milton Grigg's firm did all of
the renovation for the restau-
rant in 1945. The restaurant was
divided into two sections on the
first tloor. One side contained
booths and tables, in the other
was a serpentine shaped bar
and more tables. Upstairs were

two spacious apartments.

In the 60s and 70s the building
had more owners, and was at
one time a boutigue, a museum
and a shoe store.

If anyone is suited to convert-
ing a rather archaic building
into a modern office, it's a firm
of architects, The firm fre-
quently restores historic
homes, so work on their own
office was nothing new. Work
was begun on the building (and

:the iwo adjoining ones) in 1976,
“The architects moved it July of
1972
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been"prevmusly constructed by
Grigg during his earlier work
on the building. A large 18th
century lantern hangs over the
doorway. The building has a
vestibule with an ornate fan
window overhead, but the outer

doors have been removed. One
of the architecis (there are 15
in the firm} salvaged one of the

doors as it was being hauled off.
It is now the door fo his own up-
stairs office,

What was once the restaurant
side of the building is now the
reception area. Visiters sit on
an antique deacen’s bench
bewide a fireplace amidst large
fig trees. Over the fireplace is
an old plaster cast representing
the firm's work. Figures are
shown drawing, sculpting and
constructing, '

The original downstairs hard-
wood floors were so scuffed up
by the thousands of customers
through the years, that a com-
pletely new “old" floor was
laid. The hard pine f{loor is
made from beams from a barn
well over 100 years old. A slate
section was installed at the en-
trance, a major traffic area.

During - its restaurant days.
the reception area was one
large open room. The archi-
tects put in a back partition tu
take room for an office, and
sectioned off a portion of the
large room for the office secre-
tarial workers.

What was the bar part of the
restaurant is now an elegant
conference room, complele
with art works of UVa on the
wall. Althcugh the bar was re-
moved, - the serpeniine-shaped
overbar remains. The pine
‘walls of both rooms are lhe
original pine paneis.

Two hack offices occupy whal
was once the restaurant’s kit-
chen area. All of the offices in
the building reflect the'individ-
uality of the occupants. One
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FORMER LOCATION OF GRILL'S BAR IS NOW CONFERENCE ROOM
Serpentine Overbar Remains, Along With Prints of University of Virginia

downstairs office contains 4
lime green ceiling, an accenl
wall with concentric circles,
exposed beams overhead and
modern furniture. The neigh-
boring office contains fluted pi-
lasters salvaged from the old
service station nest lo Lhe
building, an' imposing leather
top desk and an antique Lrunk
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- and drafting table. -

The two apartments apstairs
were converted into smalier ol-
fices. Drafting tables and
shelves take up most of the
office space. but antigues. are

" prevalent.

One major addition to the
building was what is relorred i
as the penthouse suite. * ..a

floor drafting area was con-
structed, and on a clear day one
can view Monticello. *

In addition to restoring his-
torival buildings, Grigg. Wood,
Browne. Eichman and Dalg-
liesh design cusiom restdeuces,
churches and comniercial
structures.
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